RE: qunt required

APRAJEETA DIWEDI <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>

Thu 12/21/2023 6:28 PM

To:Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>
Cc:Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

Please find below the best price as per your requirement.

1. Circuit Board ; PART CODE — 89406----Rs. 6321 each + 18% GST (4-5 Weeks)
If you have anything more query , please feel free to contact/write us.

Awaiting for your valuable order.
Thanks & Regards,

Aprajeeta Diwedi
Spares Co-ordinator

Customer Service | International Equipment
Co.

From: Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>
Sent: 21 December 2023 11:22

To: APRAJEETA DIWEDI <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>

Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>
Subject: Re: qunt required

Dear Aparajeet.

Below the prat number and name .

A Circuit bord

Regards,

Mahadev Badiger,
Asst Manager - Maintenance

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd

Room # 20 1st Floor Alpha 3 Building,
Kempegowda International Airport, KIAL Road,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, Karanataka 560300.
M: 9538452406

www.travelfoodservices.com

8766304652
spareparts@iec-indulge.com

www.iec-indulge.com
International Equipment Co. K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Opp.Ramlila
Ground, Azadpur, Delhi-110033




